

(NA) JK

Comments on the mail sent regarding stage IV works Thursday, 16 Nov 2017, 8:27 pm

To: Krishna Prasad <kprasad@modiproperties.com>
From: Mallikarjun B <mallikarjun@modiproperties.com>
Cc: Soham Modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>

Dear Mr. Krishna Prasad,

Please find the mail sent by you with comments.

Regards,

Mallikarjun

Engineer | +91 9441114139 | mallikarjun@modiproperties.com

Don't just buy a flat / villa! Buy a great lifestyle!

Affordable flats / villas in gated communities.

Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com

5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Sec'bad -03 | Ph: [+91 40 6633 5551](tel:+914066335551)

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Krishna Prasad <kprasad@modiproperties.com>

To: mallikarjun NE <mallikarjun@modiproperties.com>

Cc: sohammodi@modiproperties.com

Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2017 6:11 PM

Subject: Complete stage-IV works in possession given villas.

Dear Mallikarjun,

As on date we have issued the following 7 villa's possession letters but still date stage-IV works have not been completed thoroughly in any villa.

1) Villa no.5, due date given on 31-10-2017 - Already I have completed stage IV works in given due date on your request only inspite of villa allotted to Mr. Ramakanth, but some minor works are pending by his side in the villa and also informed to you earlier only.

2) Villa no.29, due date given on 10-11-2017 - Alloted to Ramakanth, All works completed except 2 no's WC pending

- 3) Villa no.31, due date given on 31-08-2017 - All works completed long back
- 4) Villa no.45, due date given on 21-11-2017 - Alloted to Me and I will handover in given time
- 5) Villa no.57, due date given on 21-11-2017 - Alloted to Me and I will handover in given time
- 6) Villa no.68, due date given on 21-11-2017 - Alloted to Me and I will handover in given time
- 7) Villa no.69, due date given on 20-09-2017 - Alloted to Me, some minor works pending and I will handover in given time